No.1-101/2010-Tw/ G
ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ADMINISTRATION
Directorate of Tribal Welfare
858 8c80

 Port Blair, dated the 1 ffy'2010

To \/\ AM'?)

The Chairman, Tribal Council Kamota. ~
The Chairman, Tribal Council, Teressa. .~
The Chariman, Tribal Council, Great Nicobar.

Sub: Handiné and taking over of the newly constructed building of Tribal
Hostel at Brookshabad- reg.

Sirs,

I am directed to refer this office letter No. 1-101/2010-TW/194 dated
29.3.10 and subsequent reminder dated 4t May2010 and 9t July’10 on the
above cited subject.

In this context, it is stated that your consent to the Chairperson, Tribal
Council Nancowrie for signing the MOU on your behalf for taking over of the
Transit Tribal Hostel building on lease from the Administration is still awaited;
consequently, we are unable to process the matter further.

You are, therefore, requested to furnish your consent to the Chairperson,
Tribal Council Nancowrie for signing the MOU on your behalf at the earliest.

8 Yours faithfully,

s

Assistant Commissioner (TW)

(CF.T2 Letter 2010}

Copy to

1. Smt. Ayesha Masjid, Chairperson, Tribal Council Nancowrie w.r.t your
letter No. 1-101/2010-TW/194 dated 29.3.10 for information and neccessary
action.

(@Assistant Commissioner (TW)
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